University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Jim Wong-Chu fonds (RBSC-ARC-1710)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: August 23, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/jim-wong-chu-fonds

Jim Wong-Chu fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	4
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	5
Notes	5
Access points	
Series descriptions	7
, Personal records, 1949-2015	12
, Personal works, [between 1965 and 1967] - 2004	15
, Correspondence, 1977-2004	18
, Go for Broke Festivals, 1995-1996	21
, Asian Canadian Writers Workshop, 1984-2009	22
, Ricepaper Magazine	23
, Vancouver Asian Heritage Month Society, 1995-2006	29
, Vancouver Chinese Cultural Centre, [197-]-[200-]; predominate 1975	32
, Asian Canadian communities and organizations, [191-]-2004; predominate 1970-2004	33
, Literary, performing, and visual arts, 1979-2010	35
, Asian American communities and organizations, 1975-2001	38
, Manuscripts, 1970-2005	39

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Jim Wong-Chu fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1710

> [191-]-2017; predominate 1970-2010 (date of creation) Date:

Physical description: 4.39 m of textual records and other material

> Chinese Language:

Language: **English**

Dates of creation, Description updated to reflect first accrual in December 2018 by Claire revision and deletion:

Williams. Description updated to reflect second accrual in March 2019

by Claire Williams. Description updated to reflect third accrual in

August 2023 by Matthew White.

Note [generalNote]: The first accession of the fonds contains photographs with the

> identifier format of BC-xxxx. RBSC has since switched its identifier to the format of RBSC-ARC-xxxx-PH-xxxx. All photos following BC2163-360 (RBSC-ARC-1710-PH-361 and forward) reflect the new system of numbering and represent photographs added to the

fonds in the second accrual during the fall of 2018.

Note [generalNote]: Due to the large quantity of photographic material, photographs have

been stored in separate boxes. Photograph location is indicated by

accompanying separation sheets.

Note [generalNote]: Separated photographs are stored in Boxes 32 to 38, 40 and 41.

Rolled posters are stored in Boxes 43, 44 and 45.

Note [generalNote]: Separated A/V material and digital media from the inital acquisition

which was stored in Box 24 is now stored in Box 39.

Note [generalNote]: Includes the following original artwork: RBSC-ARC-1710-GR-01 to

66.

Note [generalNote]: A collection of books belonging to Jim Wong Chu are held by

> Rare Books and Special Collections. To access these titles, please search the Jim Wong-Chu Personal Library Collection under "other

contributors/collections." in the library catalogue.

Note [generalNote]:

Photograph identifier: BC-2163

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Jim Wong-Chu was a writer, photographer, historian, radio producer, community organizer and activist, editor, and literary and cultural engineer. He was born in 1949 in Hong Kong. In 1953, he was sent to live with this aunt and uncle in Canada as a "paper son", a term which referred to the practice of children who immigrated to the Canada by using real or falsified identification papers of relatives living in Canada. He was sent back to live with his parents in Hong Kong in 1957 out of concern that his paper son identity might be discovered by government authorities. However he returned to live with his aunt and uncle in Canada in 1961.

He attended Vancouver School of Art (now Emily Carr University of Art + Design) with a focus on photography and design from 1975-1981. He also attended the University of British Columbia for creative writing from 1985-1987.

He worked as a letter carrier for the Canada Post from 1975 until his retirement in 2013. However he also worked as an associate editor for Douglas and McIntyre and as an associate editor for Arsenal Pulp Press. He also did consulting work for various community organizations as well as film and television productions and literary publications.

He was a founding member of various community and cultural organizations including: Asian Canadian Writers' Workshop (ACWW), Vancouver Asian Heritage Month Society/explorASIAN, the Pender Guy Radio Program, Asia Canadian Performing Arts Resource (ACPAR), Ricepaper magazine, and literASIAN: A Festival of Pacific Rim Asian Canadian Writing.

In addition to founding many community and cultural organizations, he was also involved in explorAsian (Vancouver Asian Heritage Month), Go for Broke Festival, B.C. Sinfonetta Society, Federation of British Columbia Writers, The Chinese Community Library Association, B.C. Heritage Trust and the Chinese Cultural Centre in Vancouver. He also served on juries and advisory panels for various government grants and book prizes including the Vancouver Book Prize, B.C. Book Prize, and Kiriyama Pacific Rim Book Prize, and Multiculturalism Canada publishing grants.

He was the recipient of the Queen's Diamond Jubilee Medal, the Queen's Golden Jubilee Medal from the Department of Canadian Heritage, and the Canada Post Silver Postmark Award.

Selected Written Publications: Inspection of a House Paid in Full (author), Chinatown Ghosts (author), A Brief History of Asian North America (author), Strike the Wok: An Anthology of Contemporary Chinese Fiction (co-editor), Inalienable Rice: A Chinese and Japanese Canadian Anthology (contributor), Many-Mouthed Birds: Contemporary Writing by Chinese Canadians (co-editor), Millennium Messages: An Anthology of Asian Canadian Writing (contributor), and Swallowing Clouds: An Anthology of Chinese-Canadian Poetry (co-editor). He has also had written works published in West Coast Review, Bridge, Mainstream, New Shoots, Asianadian, and Shift Current Anthology.

Selected Photograph Publications and Exhibitions: The B.C. Photographer (publication), Mainstream (publication), Asianadian (publication), Inalienable Rice: A Chinese and Japanese Anthology (book), and Yellow Peril: New World Asians (exhibit).

Jim Wong-Chu passed away July 11, 2017.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of records produced by Jim Wong-Chu, records associated with Jim Wong-Chu's involvement in various cultural and artistic communities in Vancouver, British Columbia, San Francisco, California, and other areas in the northwestern United States and Canada.

In particular, the fonds includes records related to: Canadian cultural and literary communities; Asian Canadian writers; social justice and historical issues related to discrimination of Chinese and other Asian ethnic groups; and Canada and Vancouver's Chinese and other Asian cultural communities.

The fonds has been arranged into the following 9 series: Asian American communities; Asian Canadian communities; Asian Canadian Writers Workshop; Correspondence; Go for Broke Festivals; Manuscripts; Personal works; Personal Records; Vancouver Asian Heritage Month Society; and Vancouver Chinese Cultural Centre.

In addition to the series listed above, there is one sub-fonds which includes records created by Garrick Chu, a close-friend and colleague of Jim Wong-Chu.

The main types of records within the fonds include correspondence, meeting minutes, schedules, manuscripts, posters and event flyers, photographs, event programs, financial statements and budgets, publications and articles, reports, conference proceedings, and speeches.

Notes

Title notes

Immediate source of acquisition

The fonds was donated to UBC Rare Books and Special Collections by Jim Wong-Chu in 2013. In addition to this, a box was brought to Rare Books and Special Collections from Allen Cho that had been given to him by Jim Wong-Chu to store which consisted of meeting minutes from Asian Canadian Writers' Workshop and Vancouver Asian Heritage Month Society. Jim Wong-Chu told him to bring the box to Rare Books and Special Collections in April 2013.

In the spring of 2018 an accrual to the fonds was donated by Jim Wong-Chu's wife, Marlene Enns. In February of 2019 a second accrual to the fonds was also donated by Marlene Enns.

A third accrual was donated in 2023 by Marlene Enns.

Arrangement

The records were received by the archivist with no original order apparent. That there was no organizational scheme present was confirmed in talking with the creator. Some records were already in files and much of the material was loose in the boxes received.

The archivist arranged the materials into series and sub-series. The archivist also identified one sub-fonds, as these were records that belonged to another person and were placed into custody with the creator after the sub-fonds creator's death.

Original titles of files were kept if there was a file title. If there was no title on the file or the file was created by the archivist, the title was placed in brackets.

The 2018 accrual was received by the archivist with no original order apparent for most of the materials. Where present, the original order of records was maintained. All materials in the accession were arranged and described within the existing series, and series descriptions were updated to reflect this. Where present, file titles were kept, and otherwise, supplied titles have been placed in brackets. The physical order of the material in the 2019 accrual was maintained by the archivist, and the materials have been intellectually added to the existing series, with series descriptions updated to reflect the accrual. Where present, file titles have been maintained, supplied titles have been placed in brackets.

Accruals

Future accruals are expected.

Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- Physical description: Includes approximately 3500 photographs: b&w and col.; 52 x 40 cm or smaller, 928 slides: b&w and col., 414 filmstrips: b&w negatives; 60.7 mm or smaller, 174 prints; posters; 107 x 50 cm or smaller, 9 paintings; 74.5 x 53 cm or smaller, ca. 15 drawings: various media; 61 x 90 cm or smaller, 3 computer disks; 9x9 cm, 2 computer discs, 1 optical disc (27 min., 38 sec), and 1 audio disc (8 min.): analog, 45 rpm

Access points

- Chu, Garrick (subject)
- Rice Paper (subject)
- Asian Canadian Writers Workshop (subject)
- Pender Guy Radio Cooperative (subject)
- Wong, Leland (subject)
- Dong, Jim (subject)
- Yang, Alvin (subject)
- Arts and culture (subject)
- Children and youth (subject)
- Chinese Canadian history (subject)
- Communications (subject)
- Community life (subject)
- Chinese (subject)
- Education (subject)
- Events and celebrations (subject)
- Family and personal life (subject)
- Organizations (subject)
- Vancouver (place)

• San Francisco (Calif.) (place)

Series descriptions

Garrick Chu subfonds

Creator: Chu, Garrick

<u>Date</u>: [197-?]-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of records and photographs that belonged to Garrick Chu, including records from the Chinese Cultural Centre in Vancouver, film projects and interviews conducted by Garrick Chu, correspondence, photographs taken by Garrick Chu, materials collected about activities and events in Asian American communities in San Francisco, California, and the state of Washington, Asian Canadian communities especially the Chinese Canadian community in Vancouver, as well as records pertaining to social issues and activism that Garrick Chu was engaged in.

<u>Physical description</u>: 37 cm of textual records and 348 photographs : 345 b&w and col. slides ; 28 x 35 cm or smaller

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Film production

Date: 1975-1976 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records related to Garrick Chu's film projects and productions including "Sai Yup", "Getting There", and "Paws". It also includes records related to a trip to China which was the topic of his film "Sai Yup".

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1710-17-14	File - Film production/Video production	[1975-1976]			

RBSC- ARC-1710-17-15	File - Audio and production notes: "Getting There" & "Paws"	1975-1976
RBSC- ARC-1710-17-16	File - China Trip '76	1975-1976
RBSC- ARC-1710-17-18	File - China Film: Sai Yup Sound Notes	[1975-1976]
RBSC- ARC-1710-17-19	File - Sai Yup: Original drafts	[1975-1976]
RBSC- ARC-1710-18-01	File - Sai Yup: Editing notes	1975-1976
RBSC- ARC-1710-18-02	File - Sai Yup: Production notes	1975-1976
RBSC- ARC-1710-18-03	File - Sai Yup: Final drafts	1975-1976

Interviews

Date: 1977-1978 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of drafts of transcribed interviews conducted by Garrick Chu and others with Byng Thom, Andrew Joe, and Roy Kiyoki and a basic list of questions for war subjects.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Interviews	[1978]		
ARC-1710-17-09				
RBSC-	File - War [Period Questions for	1977		
ARC-1710-17-10	Interviews]			

Correspondence

Date: [197-]-1978 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence written to and by Garrick Chu.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

Fil	le /	item	list

Ref code Title	Dates	Access status	Container
----------------	-------	---------------	-----------

RBSC-	File - [Letters Written by Garrick Chu]	[197-]-1978
ARC-1710-17-05		
RBSC-	File - Contacts Canada	1976,1978
ARC-1710-17-06		
RBSC-	File - Contacts USA	1975
ARC-1710-17-07		

Chinese Cultural Centre series

<u>Date</u>: 1973-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records related to the Chinese Culture Centre in Vancouver, British Columbia. Records cover topics such as publicity, the Chinese Cultural Centre Workers Conference, and Cantonese classes offered by the Chinese Cultural Centre.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

Arrangement:

Arrangement provided by the archivist.

Publication status:

published

File	1	item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - CCC Publicity	[1975-1980]		
ARC-1710-17-01				
RBSC-	File - C.C.C. Workers Conference	[1976]		
ARC-1710-17-02				
RBSC-	File - Chinese Culture Centre	1973-1979		
ARC-1710-17-03				
RBSC-	File - [CCC Summer Cantonese Classes]	1975		
ARC-1710-17-04				
RBSC-	File - CCC plans and proposals	[1976-1978]		
ARC-1710-17-08				

Asian Canadian communities

Date: 1973-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of essays, newspaper clippings, correspondence, conference proceedings and planning documents, newsletters, pamphlets, and flyers regarding Asian communities living in British Columbia and other parts of Canada, particularly the Chinese community in Vancouver.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

Publication status:

1976-1977

1973-1978

1970-1975

1976

[1970-1979?]

published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - BC Chinese-Canadian Youth	1975		
ARC-1710-19-02	Conference			
RBSC-	File - BC Chinese Youth Conference	1975		
ARC-1710-19-03	evaluation and follow-up			
RBSC-	File - B.C.C.Y.C. materials on other	1972-1975		,
ARC-1710-19-04	conferences 1975			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Chinese Youth Conf.	1974-1975		
ARC-1710-19-05	correspondence 1974-1975			
RBSC-	File - B.C.C.Y.C. workshops 1975	1975		
ARC-1710-19-06				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Chinese Youth Conf. press	1974-1975		,
ARC-1710-19-07	releases, planning meeting minutes 1975			
RBSC-	File - Japanese Canadians	[1977-1978]		
ARC-1710-19-08				
RBSC-	File - C.B.A. [Chinese Benevolent	1977-1979	,	
ARC-1710-19-09	Association]			
RBSC-	File - Chinese Canadian history and	[1977]		
ARC-1710-19-10	resources			
RBSC-	File - Toronto Chinese community	1972,		

Social activism

ARC-1710-19-11

ARC-1710-19-12

ARC-1710-19-13

ARC-1710-19-14

ARC-1710-19-15

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

Date: 1975-1979 (date of creation)

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

Connector

File - Research notes

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - BCTF Task Force on Racism	1977			
ARC-1710-18-06	Contacts' Kit				
RBSC-	File - Briefs on the 1975 Immigration	1975			
ARC-1710-18-07	Green Paper - IMPAC and ICPOP				
RBSC-	File - [Immigration reform letter]	1976			
ARC-1710-18-08					

File - Van. Chinese community

File - Q-C [Quebec-Columbia]

File - [Asian Communities in BC]

RBSC-	File - [Bamboo, Lions, and Dragons	[1979]
ARC-1710-18-09	Protest Notes]	
RBSC-	File - Asian-Canadian media protests	1979
ARC-1710-18-10		
RBSC-	File - Stereotypes	[1974-1979]
ARC-1710-18-11		
RBSC-	File - Racism	1970-1978
ARC-1710-19-01		

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: [197-?]-1977 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of three photographic prints of three unidentified children and 345 slides (both in black and white and color) which were a part of a project about Asian stereotypes in media. The content of the slides are primarily of Chinese characters in early 20th century film as well as comic books and advertisements.

A number of the slides also feature locations in and around Vancouver including the Chinese Cultural Centre's Mid-Autumn and Spring festivals and protests of the Quebec-Columbia connector and other community protests in Chinatown in Vancouver.

Physical description: 248 photographs: b&w and col. slides; 28 x 35 cm and smaller

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Photographs]	[197-?]-1977		
ARC-1710-17-11				
RBSC-	File - [Slides]			
ARC-1710-23-19				

Literary and performing arts projects

Date: 1971-1978 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, lists, flyers, and a play program from literary and performing arts projects that Garrick Chu was involved with including "Inalienable Rice: A Chinese and Japanese Canadian Anthology".

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Inalienable Rice	1978		
ARC-1710-17-12				
RBSC-	File - [Theater 300]	[1971-1978?]		
ARC-1710-17-13				
RBSC-	File - [Inalienable rice - call for	[1978?]		
ARC-1710-24-20	submissions]			

Asian American communities

Date: 1974-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records related to Asian American communities primarily based in the state of Washington and San Francisco, California. Records relate to various types of community events including conferences, media, plays, protests regarding the International Hotel in San Francisco and workers rights, Asian American studies, and racial equality.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1710-18-04	File - Asian-American media	1974-1979		
RBSC- ARC-1710-18-05	File - Asian-American conferences and events	1974-1979		

Personal records

Date: 1949-2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of personal records belonging to Jim Wong-Chu. Record types include an expired passport from childhood, certificate of change of name, elementary school records, personal correspondence, personal photographs of friends and family, secondary and post-secondary school records, news clippings, notes, reports, biographical information, immigration records for Jim Wong-Chu's mother, business contracts, and artwork, posters, certificates of achievement, invitations and ephemera collected by Jim Wong-Chu.

<u>Physical description</u>: 19.5 cm of textual records, 63 photographs: b&w and col.; 45 x 30 cm or smaller, and 2 filmstrips: b&w negatives; 35 mm.

130 prints: b&w and col. 83 posters, 57 art prints, 70.5 x 90.5 cm or smaller

15 drawings; various media; 61 x 90 cm or smaller.

<u>Publication status</u> :				
published				
T				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Passport]	June 1957		
ARC-1710-01-01				
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-02	File - [Certificate of name change]	1976-1978		
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-03	File - [School records]	1965, 1967		
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-04	File - [Personal photographs]	[1970-199-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-05	File - [Paper Son photographs]	[1950-198-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-06	File - [Application for creative writing course]	Aug 1982		
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-07	File - [Biographical information]	[198-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-01-08	File - [Immigration records for Shue- Tung Lau]	1991-1992		
RBSC-	File - [Contracts]	1987, 1991		
ARC-1710-01-09				
RBSC- ARC-1710-23-20	File - [Unidentified Photographs]			
RBSC- ARC-1710-24-04	File - [Copy of mission statement for the federation of British Columbia writers]	1997		
RBSC- ARC-1710-24-05	File - [Photographs]	[19-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-28-02	File - [Language competence reader]	1977		
RBSC- ARC-1710-28-13	File - [Extracts from a handbook of Chinese workers published in Victoria, B.C.]	[1980?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-28-14	File - [Personal Correspondence]	1972-1973		
RBSC- ARC-1710-28-15	File - [School records]	1963-1982		
RBSC- ARC-1710-28-16	File - [Pay stub and ephemera -Hong Kong and Expo '86]	1971-1986		
RBSC- ARC-1710-28-20	File - [China connection - finding ancestral roots for Chinese in America / by Jeanie W. Chooey Low]	1994		
RBSC- ARC-1710-30-14	File - [News clippings, notes, articles, reports]	1997-2003		
RBSC- ARC-1710-31-10	File - Chinese folk-art papercuts	[19-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-31-12	File - [Original Artworks]	[197-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-31-13	File - [Posters]	[after 1975]		

RBSC- ARC-1710-31-18 File - [Copy of Concentration camp United States of America regulations – wartime civil control administration / by Japanese American curriculum project] RBSC- ARC-1710-31-19 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-20 File - [Copies of certificates of birth, vaccination, Canadian citizenship and legal records relating to immigration and	
ARC-1710-31-18 United States of America regulations – wartime civil control administration / by Japanese American curriculum project] RBSC- ARC-1710-31-19 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-20 File - [Copies of certificates of birth, ARC-1710-31-20 Vaccination, Canadian citizenship and	
wartime civil control administration / by Japanese American curriculum project] RBSC- ARC-1710-31-19 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-20 File - [Copies of certificates of birth, 1949-1978 vaccination, Canadian citizenship and	
Japanese American curriculum project RBSC-	
RBSC- ARC-1710-31-19 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-20 File - [Certificates of vaccination] 1961 File - [Copies of certificates of birth, 1949-1978 vaccination, Canadian citizenship and	
ARC-1710-31-19 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-20 File - [Copies of certificates of birth, 1949-1978 vaccination, Canadian citizenship and	l
RBSC- File - [Copies of certificates of birth, 1949-1978 vaccination, Canadian citizenship and	
ARC-1710-31-20 vaccination, Canadian citizenship and	
legal records relating to immigration and	
legal records relating to infinigration and	
change of name]	
RBSC- File - [Invitations to Centre A events and ca. 2014	
ARC-1710-31-21 printed copy of Richmond celebrates	
Asian heritage month]	
RBSC- File - [Copies of director's notes, ca. 1975	
RBSC- [File - [Prints and artwork] [ca. 1981]	
ARC-1710-31-23	
RBSC- Item - [Original Artworks] [ca. 1980]	
ARC-1710-31-23-	
GR-10 to 29	
RBSC- File - [Posters] 1977 - 2013	
ARC-1710-31-24	
RBSC- File - [Asian Pacific Heritage Calendar] 1983	
ARC-1710-31-25	
RBSC- Item - Asian Pacific Heitage Calendar 1983	
ARC-1710-31-25-	
GR-30 to 33	
RBSC- File - [Poster- Chinese of America, and 1980 - ?	
ARC-1710-31-26 photographs of Jim Wong-Chu and	
Wayson Choy]	
RBSC- Item - Photographs	
ARC-1710-31-26-	
PH-3450-3451	
RBSC- File - [Art / by Leland Wong] 1976-2002	
ARC-1710-31-27	
RBSC- Item - Artwork by Leland Wong 1976-2002	
ARC-1710-31-27-	
GR-34 to 51	
RBSC- File - [Art / by Alvin Yang] [before 2017]	
ARC-1710-31-28	
RBSC- Item - Artwork by Alvin Yang [before 2017]	
ARC-1710-31-28-	
GR-52 to 60	
RBSC- File - [Art/ by Jim Dong] [before 2017]	
LNDAL- LEUC-LATI/ DV HTD DODUL HOTORE /UL / L	
ARC-1710-31-30	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC-	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- Item - Artwork by Jim Dong [before 2017]	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- Item - Artwork by Jim Dong [before 2017]	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- Item - Artwork by Jim Dong [before 2017]	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- GR-61 to 66 Item - Artwork by Jim Dong [before 2017]	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- GR-61 to 66 RBSC- ARC-1710-38-01 File - [Certificates in Chinese] [19-?]	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- GR-61 to 66 RBSC- ARC-1710-38-01 RBSC- File - [Certificates in Chinese] [19-?] RBSC- File - [Festival 1977 printed calendar] 1977	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- GR-61 to 66 RBSC- ARC-1710-38-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-38-05 File - [Certificates in Chinese] [19-?] File - [Festival 1977 printed calendar] 1977	
ARC-1710-31-30 RBSC- ARC-1710-31-30- GR-61 to 66 RBSC- ARC-1710-38-01 RBSC- File - [Certificates in Chinese] [19-?] RBSC- File - [Festival 1977 printed calendar] 1977	

RBSC-ARC-1710-43	File - [Posters of events and literary materials]	1996 - 2016
RBSC-ARC-1710-44	File - 14 various movie or theatre posters	
RBSC-ARC-1710-45	File - 9 movie posters	[199-?]
RBSC- ARC-1710-46-17	File - [Family Records]	1949-2017
RBSC- ARC-1710-46-17- PH-3487 to PH-3494	Item - Photographs	
RBSC- ARC-1710-46-18	File - [Certificates and Invitations]	1976-2015
RBSC- ARC-1710-46-18- PH-3495 to PH-3498	Item - Photographs	

Personal works

Date: [between 1965 and 1967] - 2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to literary, visual, and research projects and works by Jim Wong-Chu including notebooks with writings and sketches, the Pender Guy Radio program, Break Even Productions, Expo 1986, Yellow Peril: Reconsidered, Gum San Po, conference presentations, cartoon drawings, proposals and correspondence relating to research of youth crime in Vancouver's Chinese Canadian communities and photographs. In addition to these materials are manuscript and type-written records of Jim Wong-Chu's own literary works as well as books and anthologies he edited and contributed to, articles about Jim Wong-Chu and his works and community involvements, publicity materials for public events featuring Jim Wong-Chu, and photographic prints, slides, and negatives of Jim Wong Chu's visual works.

Physical description: 34 cm of textual records and other material.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

Includes 1269 photographs: 581 prints b&w; 52 x 40 cm or smaller, 580 slides, b&w and col.; 35 mm, 414 filmstrips: b&w negatives; 60.7 mm or smaller. 1 album (44 photographs: b&w; multiple sizes on sheet 35.5 x 28.8 cm).

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-10	File - [Notebooks]	[198-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-11	File - Pender Guy Radio	[1970-198-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-12	File - [Pender Guy Radio]	[1950-197-?],		
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-13	File - [Break Even Productions]	[1970-198-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-14	File - [Expo 86]	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-15	File - [Yellow Peril: Reconsidered]	1989-1990		

	1	
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-16	File - [Stand Firm: National Forum	2000,
	conference presentation summaries]	2002-2003
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-17	File - [Cartoons]	1966
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-18	File - [Gum San Po]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-19	File - [Manuscripts]	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-1-20	File - [Research proposal for Youth	[1984-1985]
	Crime in Vancouver's Chinese Canadian	
	Community]	
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-01	File - [Correspondence re: Youth Crime	1985-1986
	in Vancouver's Chinese Canadian	
	Community]	
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-02	File - [Information on Asian gangs]	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-03	File - Asian gangs	[1977-1986]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-04	File - Many Mouthed Birds	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-05	File - [Many Mouthed Birds jacket	[1990-1991?]
	proofs]	[1550 1551.]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-06	File - [Reviews of Many Mouthed Birds]	1991-1992
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-07	File - [Many Mouthed Birds writers	[1989-1992]
110-2-07	development]	[1/0/ 1//2]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-08	File - Anthology [Inalienable Rice]	[1960-197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-09	File - [Inalienable Rice]	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-10	File - [Inalienable Rice book proof]	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-11	File - [Manuscripts of Swallowing	[199-?]
DDCC ADC 1710 2 12	Clouds]	[1000 100 0]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-12	File - [Published works of Jim Wong-	[1980-199-?]
PDGG + DG 1710 2 12	Chu]	[100.6]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-13	File - [Partial manuscript for Chinatown	[1986]
DDGG 1740 2 11	Ghosts]	T4070 400 0
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-14	File - [Chinatown Ghosts]	[1970-198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-15	File - [Photography]	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-16	File - [Articles about Jim Wong-Chu and	[1989-2004]
	his works]	
RBSC-ARC-1710-2-17	File - [Event publicity materials]	[1987-1992]
RBSC-	File - [Hong Kong]	[1970-1979]
ARC-1710-22-02		
RBSC-	File - [Copy of Asianadian magazine,	[1980-1991]
ARC-1710-24-01	contract, review of Many-Mouthed Birds,	
	and Pender Guy poster]	
RBSC-	File - [Gum San Po]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-25-20		
RBSC-	File - [Copies of photographs]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-28-10		
RBSC-	File - [Photograph description]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-28-11		
RBSC-	File - [Copy of interview with Byng	[19-?]
ARC-1710-28-12	Thom]	
RBSC-	File - [Chinatown Ghosts contract and	1986-1993
ARC-1710-28-18	grant material]	
RBSC-	File - [Unpublished works]	[198-?]
ARC-1710-28-19		
RBSC-	File - [Contract, correspondence, and	1988-1999
ARC-1710-30-22	copies of published poem]	
RBSC-	File - [Slides]	[1970 to 1989?]
ARC-1710-31-01		
L	•	

RBSC- ARC-1710-31-02	File - [Negatives]	[19-?]
RBSC-	File - [Prints]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-31-03	The - [Times]	[19-:]
RBSC-	File - [Prints and poetry]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-31-04	The - [Times and poetry]	[197-:]
RBSC-	File - [Prints Barry Hong]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-31-05	File - [Fillits Barry Holig]	[19-7]
RBSC-	File - [Prints and contact sheets]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-31-06	File - [Prints and contact sneets]	[19-?]
	E'l. D. J. E. A	F. C 107001
RBSC-	File - Pender East	[after 1970?]
ARC-1710-31-14	T. Div. 1	
RBSC-	Item - Photographs	
ARC-1710-31-14-		
PH-3442 to 3483		[40E 0]
RBSC-	File - [Photographs Pender East]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-31-15		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs portraits and	[197-?]
ARC-1710-31-16	landscapes]	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs and poems Pender	[197-?]
ARC-1710-31-17	East]	
RBSC-	File - [Large Prints]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-38-02		
RBSC-	File - [Pender Guy promotional material]	[197-?]
ARC-1710-38-03		
RBSC-	File - [Large Prints]	[after 1970?]
ARC-1710-38-04		
RBSC-	File - Photos	[after 1970?]
ARC-1710-38-07		
RBSC-	File - Jim the postman and a young Jim	[after 1970?]
ARC-1710-38-08		
RBSC-	File - [Copy of poem hippo luck and	[ca. 1985]
ARC-1710-31-31	catalogue of books Eastwind Books	[]
	and Arts Inc.]	
RBSC-ARC-1710-	File - [Photograph of Jim Wong]	Between 1960
PH-3486		to 1980]
RBSC-	File - [Singdao Article]	31 August 1996
ARC-1710-31-32	[28000 1.0000]	
RBSC-	File - China City Volume 2 Number 1	1994
ARC-1710-31-33	The China City (Staine 2 I value of I	
RBSC-	File - [Mingpao Article)	1994
ARC-1710-31-34	The [minsput rities)	*//
RBSC-	File - Millenium Messages	1997
ARC-1710-46-02	The - Willeman Wessages	1///
RBSC-	File - Inspection of a House Paid in Full	1983
ARC-1710-46-06	The - hispection of a riouse Paid in Pull	1703
	File and winter	1000
RBSC-	File - sad winter	1980
ARC-1710-46-09	Till I wild date at the state of the state o	1000
RBSC-	File - [untitled short story or journal	1980
ARC-1710-46-10	entry]	1100 0
RBSC-	File - of christmas	[199-?]
ARC-1710-46-14		
RBSC-	File - [Speech to UBC for "Jim Wong-	2019
ARC-1710-46-15	Chu: Iconic Asian Canadian" Exhibition]	

RBSC-	File - [Memorial writings]	2017	
ARC-1710-46-16			

Correspondence

Date: 1977-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence sent to Jim Wong-Chu by friends, family, colleagues, and others. In addition, the series includes correspondence collected by Jim Wong-Chu with correspondence belonging to or sent by others, including Rick Shiomi, Helen Koyama, Joy Kogawa, Andy Quan, Kam Sein, Paul Yee, Phil Hayashi, and Linda Uyehara Hoffman.

The series is arranged by senders' last name and first name (if correspondence was sent on behalf of an organization then the organization name appears in parentheses by the senders' name) or by subject (e.g. correspondence with unidentified senders and collected correspondence).

<u>Physical description</u>: 20 cm of textual materials and 14 photographs : b&w and col. ; 25 x 20 cm and smaller

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Alps, Marisa]	[1990-2001]		
ARC-1710-03-01				
RBSC-	File - [Anonymous Individual]	1986		
ARC-1710-03-02				
RBSC-	File - [Bell, John (Canada's Year of Asia	1997		
ARC-1710-03-03	Pacific)]			
RBSC-	File - [Binning, Sadhu]	1987		
ARC-1710-03-04				
RBSC-	File - [Boyle, William J.S. (Habourfront	1997		
ARC-1710-03-05	Centre)]			
RBSC-	File - [Brown, Allan (Quarry)]	1984		
ARC-1710-03-06				
RBSC-	File - [Campbell. Gillian (BCLA	1991		
ARC-1710-03-07	Intellectual Freedom Committee)]	_		
RBSC-	File - [Candelaria, Fred (West Coast	1981		
ARC-1710-03-08	Review)]			
RBSC-	File - [Chan, Anthony]	[1981?]		
ARC-1710-03-09				
RBSC-	File - [Checcia, Ann (Oxford University	1996, 2000		
ARC-1710-03-10	Press)]	_		
RBSC-	File - [Chew, Jeanette]	[1993-1994]		
ARC-1710-03-11				
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Cultural Foundation of	1986		
ARC-1710-03-12	San Francisco]			
RBSC-	File - [Chow, Lily]	[1997]		
ARC-1710-03-13				

		<u> </u>
RBSC- ARC-1710-03-14	File - [Choy, Wayson]	1990-2002
RBSC-	File - [Chrétien, Prime Minister Jean]	1998
ARC-1710-03-15	The - [Cinetien, Finne Winnster Jean]	1770
RBSC-	File - [Chunn, Ian (BC Book Prizes)]	1997
	File - [Chunn, Ian (BC Book Prizes)]	1997
ARC-1710-03-16		5100 5 100 17
RBSC-	File - [Dabydeen, Cyril]	[1995-1996]
ARC-1710-03-17		
RBSC-	File - [Dansereau, Virginia (Federation of	1989
ARC-1710-03-18	BC Writers)]	
RBSC-	File - [Dere, William]	[1994?]
ARC-1710-03-19		
RBSC-	File - [Edgar, Darcy (Vancouver Art	[197-?]
ARC-1710-03-20	Gallery)]	
RBSC-	File - [Fogel, Stan]	1992
ARC-1710-03-21		
RBSC-	File - [Fong, Alan]	1982
ARC-1710-03-22	L,,	
RBSC-	File - [Foo, Daisy]	1985
ARC-1710-03-23	The [100, Buisy]	1703
RBSC-	File - [Fung, Richard]	1986
ARC-1710-03-24	The - [Fung, Richard]	1980
RBSC-	File - [Gill, Lakshmi]	1997
	File - [Gill, Laksinii]	1997
ARC-1710-03-26	THE CITY OF THE	1002
RBSC-	File - [Hatch, Ronald]	1992
ARC-1710-03-27		
RBSC-	File - [Hawkes, Sandra (UBC Press)	1990
ARC-1710-03-28		
RBSC-	File - [Hill, Juile (Educational Television	1994
ARC-1710-03-29	Company)]	
RBSC-	File - [Houn, Fred Wei-han]	1987
ARC-1710-03-30		
RBSC-	File - [Hwang, Jason Kao]	1997
ARC-1710-03-31		
RBSC-	File - [Ismail, Jamila]	1998
ARC-1710-03-32		
RBSC-	File - [Kobeyashi, Saiko (Fertile	1997
ARC-1710-03-33	Ground)]	
RBSC-	File - [Koyama, Helen]	1983
ARC-1710-03-34	[,,	
RBSC-	File - [Kyllo, Blaine (Arsenal Pulp	1999
ARC-1710-03-35	Press)]	1///
RBSC-	File - [Lai, Trevor]	2002
ARC-1710-03-36	The - [Lai, Hevol]	2002
RBSC-	File - [Lavalle, Jo]	[1092 1004]
	rne - [Lavane, Jo]	[1983-1994]
ARC-1710-03-37	F1. II C.11 (C.1 . M	1006
RBSC-	File - [Leung, Collen (Silver Moon	1996
ARC-1710-03-38	Productions)]	1000
RBSC-	File - [Malloy, Ruth Lor (Think Asia)]	1989
ARC-1710-03-39		
RBSC-	File - [McIntyre, Scott (Douglas and	1992
ARC-1710-03-40	McIntyre)]	
RBSC-	File - [McKeown, Kevin]	2001
ARC-1710-03-41		
L	•	

RBSC-	File - [Miska, John]	1988
ARC-1710-03-42		510007
RBSC-	File - [Mugford, Mary (Federation of BC	[1989]
ARC-1710-03-43	Writers)]	
RBSC-	File - [Murakami, Rose]	2001
ARC-1710-03-44		
RBSC-	File - [Nann, Beverly]	[1990-200-?]
ARC-1710-03-45		
RBSC-	File - [New, W.H. (Canadian Literature)]	1993
ARC-1710-03-46		
RBSC-	File - [Niwinski, Alice (City of	1998
ARC-1710-03-47	Vancouver, Office of Cultural Affairs)]	
RBSC-	File - [Parkin, Barbara (PRISM	1989
ARC-1710-03-48	International)]	1707
RBSC-	File - [Russell, Lynn (Fraser Valley	1992
ARC-1710-03-49	Regional Library)]	1772
RBSC-	¥	1000 1000
ARC-1710-03-50	File - [Sage, Elspeth (On the Cutting Edge Production Society)]	1988-1989
	¥	1002
RBSC-	File - [Sanders, Rob (Douglas and	1992
ARC-1710-03-51	McIntyre)]	1002
RBSC-	File - [Shiomi, Rick]	1982
ARC-1710-03-52		
RBSC-	File - [Strate, Grant]	2001
ARC-1710-03-53		
RBSC-	File - [Strathcona Community Centre]	1988
ARC-1710-03-54		
RBSC-	File - [Stigant, Ernest]	1990
ARC-1710-03-55		
RBSC-	File - [Stronach, Jeannine (Kiriyama	1997
ARC-1710-03-56	Pacific Rim Book Prize)]	
RBSC-	File - [Sweanor, Lisa]	2004
ARC-1710-03-57		
RBSC-	File - [Thomas, Rachel (The English	1994
ARC-1710-03-58	Programme)]	1774
RBSC-	File - [Twigg, Alan (BC Book Prizes)]	1994
ARC-1710-03-59	The - [1 wigg, Alan (Be Book 1 lizes)]	1994
RBSC-	File - [Waddell, Ian G. (Ministry of	2000
	1	2000
ARC-1710-03-60	Small Business, Tourism, and Culture)] File - [Wah, Fred]	1000
RBSC-	riie - [waii, ried]	1988
ARC-1710-03-61		1002
RBSC-	File - [Watada, Terry]	1992
ARC-1710-03-62		
RBSC-	File - Thomas Moore Whaun	1922-1923,
ARC-1710-03-63		1980-1981
RBSC-	File - [Uechi, Jenny]	2004
ARC-1710-03-64		
RBSC-	File - [Wharton, Calvin (East of Main	1989
ARC-1710-03-65	Anthology)]	
RBSC-	File - [Wong, Paul (On the Cuttign Edge	1988
ARC-1710-03-66	Production Society)]	
RBSC-	File - [Wong, Raymond (Television	1977
ARC-1710-03-67	Broadcasts Limited)]	
RBSC-	File - [Xi, Xu (Sussy Komala)]	2001
ARC-1710-03-68	[111, 114 (Subby Hollinia)]	
111C 1/10-03-00		

RBSC-	File - [Yates, Michael]	[1975?], 2006
ARC-1710-03-69		
RBSC-	File - [Yip, Alfie]	1996
ARC-1710-03-70		
RBSC-	File - [Yip, Robert]	[1921-1996]
ARC-1710-03-71		
RBSC-	File - Misc. Letters	1978-1981,
ARC-1710-03-72		1998
RBSC-	File - [Unknown Correspondence]	[1990-2001?]
ARC-1710-03-73		
RBSC-	File - [Wong, Leland]	1985, 1992
ARC-1710-03-74		
RBSC-	File - [Tobias, Mel]	1996-1999
ARC-1710-03-75		
RBSC-	File - Chinese correspondences	[1920-1959]
ARC-1710-22-09		
RBSC-	File - [Chinese correspondence]	1919
ARC-1710-22-10		
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Art Gallery	1976
ARC-1710-28-06	correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - [Canada Pavillion correspondence	1986
ARC-1710-28-07	and certificate of appreciation]	
RBSC-	File - Letters to Jim	2017
ARC-1710-46-08		

Go for Broke Festivals

Date: 1995-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the Go for Broke festivals, which were held in 1995 and 1996. Go for Broke featured Asian cultural performances including performing arts, music, and literary art. These events were responsible for the creation of the Asian Canadian Performing Arts Resource (ACPAR) and a precursor to Vancouver Asian Heritage Month. Records include headshots and actor resumes of the performers involved with Go for Broke, program planning records, production schedules, programs and posters, articles about Go for Broke, photographs, and scripts.

<u>Physical description</u>: 11 cm of textual records, 33 photographs: b&w and col.; 25 x 20 cm and smaller, and 6 filmstrips: b&w; 35mm

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1995 budget]	1995		
ARC-1710-07-01				
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1995 production	1995		1
ARC-1710-07-02	notes]			
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1995 performers]	1995		
ARC-1710-07-03				

RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1995 program]	1995
ARC-1710-07-04		
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1995 poster]	1995
ARC-1710-07-05		
RBSC-	File - [Articles about Go for Broke 1995]	1995
ARC-1710-07-06		
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1996] budgets and	[1996]
ARC-1710-07-07	memos	
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1996 program	1996
ARC-1710-07-08	planning]	
RBSC-	File - [Program advertisements and	1995-1996
ARC-1710-07-09	welcomings]	
RBSC-	File - Go for Broke production structure	[1996]
ARC-1710-07-10		
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1996 schedules and	1996
ARC-1710-07-11	scripts]	
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1996 performers]	[1996]
ARC-1710-07-12		
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1996 program]	1996
ARC-1710-07-13		
RBSC-	File - [Articles about Go for Broke	1995-1996
ARC-1710-07-14	festival]	
RBSC-	File - Rosie's Cafe rehersal	[1996]
ARC-1710-07-15	1100 110010 0 0010 101010	[2770]
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke 1996 poster]	1996
ARC-1710-22-01	The [Go for Broke 1550 poster]	1770
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke box office	1995-1996
ARC-1710-24-02	reconcilliation, performer information]	1,7,5 1,7,6
RBSC-	File - Go for Broke notes and	1995
ARC-1710-27-13	miscellaneous	1773
RBSC-	File - Sites - performance and rehearsal	1996
ARC-1710-27-17	The - Sites - performance and renearsar	1770
RBSC-	File - Go for Broke [event brochures and	1995
ARC-1710-27-18	planning materials]	1775
RBSC-	File - [Go for Broke correspondence]	1995
ARC-1710-27-19	The - [Go for broke correspondence]	1775
RBSC-	File - Steve Lau Hong Kong Cowboy	[199-?]
ARC-1710-27-20	The - Sieve Lau Hollg Kollg Cowboy	[177-:]
RBSC-	File - Play submissions Go For Broke	1996
ARC-1710-30-10	The - Flay Submissions Go For Broke	1770
I .	Ela Ca Fan Draka Parres	1005
RBSC- ARC-1710-46-07	File - Go For Broke Revue	1995

Asian Canadian Writers Workshop

Date: 1984-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records relating to the Asian Canadian Writers Workshop (ACWW) including grant applications, meeting agendas and minutes, financial reports, correspondence, manuscripts submitted for writing contests held by the Asian Canadian Writers Workshop, records that explain the purpose and structure of the ACWW, and one sub-series that includes records from

Ricepaper, the magazine published by the ACWW. The series also has meeting minutes from the Asian Canadian Writers Group which was a precursor to the ACWW.

Physical description: 1.02 m of textual materials

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ricepaper Magazine

Date: 1997-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of records relating to the production and publication of Ricepaper, a magazine published by the Asian Canadian Writers Workshop. Records include submissions, reports, drafts of articles, flatplans, financial information, correspondence, grant applications and reports, circulation plans, and staff position descriptions.

Physical description: 31.5 cm of textual records, 35 mm, 3 computer disks; 9x9 cm, 2 computer disc

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-File - Ricepaper mandate and objectives [1998-200-?] ARC-1710-05-11 RBSC-File - [Ricepaper editors] [2004] ARC-1710-05-13 File - Org. 2006 RBSC-2006 ARC-1710-05-14 RBSC-File - [Ricepaper financials] 2003-2008 ARC-1710-05-15 File - [Ricepaper staff positions and RBSC-2008 - ? ARC-1710-05-12 descriptions] File - [Ricepaper correspondence] 1997, 2002, RBSC-ARC-1710-05-16 2004 File - [Ricepaper internal 2002, 2005 RBSCcorrespondence] ARC-1710-05-17 RBSC-File - [Ricepaper reader surveys] [1998-200-?] ARC-1710-05-18 File - [Ricepaper grant information] 1998, 1999, RBSC-ARC-1710-05-19 2004 RBSC-File - [Ricepaper circulations ideas and [1998-200-?] ARC-1710-05-20 issues]

RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper circulation	2005
ARC-1710-05-21	enhancement final report]	
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper 3 year goals]	[2006]
ARC-1710-05-22		
RBSC-	File - [Efficiency recommendations for	2005
ARC-1710-05-23	Ricepaper]	
RBSC-	File - [ACWW children's literature	2005-2009
ARC-1710-05-24	legacy initiative final report]	
RBSC-	File - Advertising - potentials	2004
ARC-1710-05-25		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper advertisements]	1998
ARC-1710-05-26	The [meepuper unversionenss]	
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper publication calendars]	2005
ARC-1710-05-27	The [Ricepaper publication calcidars]	2003
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper flat plans]	2004-2005
ARC-1710-05-28	The - [Kicepaper that plans]	2004-2003
RBSC-	Eil Diaman daire dani	2002
15 5	File - [Ricepaper website planning]	2003
ARC-1710-05-29		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper editorial line-ups]	2004-2005
ARC-1710-05-30		
RBSC-	File - [Editoral meeting minutes]	2002
ARC-1710-05-31		
RBSC-	File - [Editoral break of book]	2006
ARC-1710-05-32		
RBSC-	File - [Editor's statement]	[2001?]
ARC-1710-05-33		,
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper content submissions]	1998-2006
ARC-1710-05-34	[[
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper cover proofs and drafts]	2003-2005
ARC-1710-06-01	The [recepuper cover proofs and craits]	2003 2003
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 7.3 article editing]	[2002]
ARC-1710-06-02	File - [Kicepaper V 7.5 article editing]	[2002]
RBSC-	File [Discours 7.2 smallter control]	
 	File - [Ricepaper v 7.2 quality control]	
ARC-1710-21-01		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 7.2 proof copy]	
ARC-1710-21-02		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 7.3 quality control]	
ARC-1710-21-03		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 7.4 quality control]	
ARC-1710-21-04		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 8.2 proof copy]	
ARC-1710-21-05		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 7.4 article editing]	[2002]
ARC-1710-06-03		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 8.1 article editing]	2002
ARC-1710-06-04		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 8.2 article editing]	[2002-2003]
ARC-1710-06-05	[[
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 8.3 article editing]	2003
ARC-1710-06-06	The [Ricepuper v 6.5 article cultilig]	2003
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 9.1 article editing]	[2004-2005]
ARC-1710-06-07	The - [Kicepaper v 3.1 article editing]	[2004-2003]
	Ella (Disamento O 2 ant 1 ant 2	[2004]
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 9.2 article editing]	[2004]
ARC-1710-06-08		

	VIII **	ong chu ronus
RBSC- ARC-1710-06-09	File - [Ricepaper v 9.3 article editing]	[2004]
	F1. [D'	2004
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 9.4 article editing]	2004
ARC-1710-06-10		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 10.1 article editing]	[2005]
ARC-1710-06-11		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 10.2 article editing]	[2004-2005]
ARC-1710-06-12		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 10.3 article editing]	2005
ARC-1710-06-13	The [Ricepaper v 10.3 article editing]	2003
	Fil FD: 10.4 (1.1 1):	2005
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 10.4 article editing]	2005
ARC-1710-06-14		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper v 11.2 article editing]	[2005-2006]
ARC-1710-06-15		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper posters]	
ARC-1710-20-10		
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper articles]	[1997-2009]
ARC-1710-22-12	The [recepuper articles]	[1997 2009]
RBSC-	Ele Disamenar some and description	1999-2004
	File - [Ricepaper correspondence and	1999-2004
ARC-1710-25-01	related material]	
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper editorial line-ups,	2004
ARC-1710-25-02	submissions, article editing, and notes]	
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper submission]	1997
ARC-1710-25-03		
RBSC-	File - Reviews music and book, new	[1990?]
ARC-1710-25-15	books	[1770.]
RBSC-		[10072]
1	File - Regional reports membership	[1997?]
ARC-1710-25-16	news	
RBSC-	File - Contests submissions markets	1997
ARC-1710-25-17		
RBSC-	File - Announcements, letters to editor,	1997
ARC-1710-25-18	back-up feature, feature and cartoons	
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper submissions]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-28-17	l c i	F J
RBSC-	File - [Rice Paper grant application,	2000-2004
ARC-1710-31-09		2000-2004
ARC-1/10-31-09	copy of magazine, correspondence and	
	financial statements]	
RBSC-	File - [Copy of newspaper article,	[ca. 2006]
ARC-1710-31-29	Ricepaper meeting notes, blank greeting	
	card]	
RBSC-	File - [ACWW board meeting agendas	1996-2005
RBSC- ARC-1710-04-01	File - [ACWW board meeting agendas and meeting minutes]	1996-2005
ARC-1710-04-01	and meeting minutes]	
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC-	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting	1996-2005 1998-2007
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes]	1998-2007
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC-	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee	
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes]	1998-2007 1996
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC-	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee	1998-2007
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes] File - [Articles about the ACWW]	1998-2007 1996 1999, 2005
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes]	1998-2007 1996
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes] File - [Articles about the ACWW]	1998-2007 1996 1999, 2005
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes] File - [Articles about the ACWW] File - [ACWW correspondence]	1998-2007 1996 1999, 2005 1996-2000
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-05 RBSC-	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes] File - [Articles about the ACWW]	1998-2007 1996 1999, 2005
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-05 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-06	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes] File - [Articles about the ACWW] File - [ACWW correspondence] File - [Mandates of the ACWW]	1998-2007 1996 1999, 2005 1996-2000 [1997-2001?]
ARC-1710-04-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-04 RBSC- ARC-1710-04-05 RBSC-	and meeting minutes] File - [ACWW annual general meeting agendas and meeting minutes] File - [Performing arts committee meeting minutes] File - [Articles about the ACWW] File - [ACWW correspondence]	1998-2007 1996 1999, 2005 1996-2000

RBSC- ARC-1710-04-08	File - [ACWW membership forms]	[1995-2000?]
RBSC-	File - [Certificate of corporation]	1992, 1995
ARC-1710-04-09	The [commence of corporation]	1772, 1770
RBSC-	File - [ACWW treasurer reports]	1999-2005
ARC-1710-04-10	The [rew w treasurer reports]	1777 2003
RBSC-	File - [Grants to Literary and Arts	1999-2000
ARC-1710-04-11	Magazines 1999-2000]	1999-2000
	File - [Grant reports]	1001 2002
RBSC-	File - [Grant reports]	1991-2002
ARC-1710-04-12	THE CANADA A D	F1007 20041
RBSC-	File - [ACWW events]	[1996-2004]
ARC-1710-04-13		
RBSC-	File - [ACWW 1999 children's fiction	1999
ARC-1710-04-14	contest submissions]	
RBSC-	File - [Children's bedtime stories	2006-2007
ARC-1710-04-15	submissions]	
RBSC-	File - Accounting records for President -	1995-1996
ARC-1710-04-16	1996	
RBSC-	File - Chart of accounts - 1996	1996
ARC-1710-04-17		
RBSC-	File - Balance sheets - 1996	1996
ARC-1710-04-18		
RBSC-	File - Trial balance - 1996	1996
ARC-1710-04-19	The That balance 1990	1770
RBSC-	File - Income statement - 1996	1996
ARC-1710-04-20	The - meome statement - 1990	1770
RBSC-	File - General ledger [1996]	[1996]
ARC-1710-04-21	The - General leager [1990]	[1990]
RBSC-	File - General journal 1996	1996
ARC-1710-04-22	The - General Journal 1990	1990
RBSC-	Eile Common manufa [1006]	1996-1997
	File - Company records [1996]	1990-1997
ARC-1710-04-23	F1. [1000 F1	1000
RBSC-	File - [1998 Financial statements]	1998
ARC-1710-04-24	Till 14000 Til	1000
RBSC-	File - [1999 Financial statements]	1999
ARC-1710-04-25		
RBSC-	File - [2000 Financial statements]	2000
ARC-1710-04-26		
RBSC-	File - [2001 Financial statements]	2001
ARC-1710-04-27		
RBSC-	File - [2002 Financial statements]	2002
ARC-1710-04-28		
RBSC-	File - ACWW 2003 [Financial	2002-2003
ARC-1710-04-29	statements]	
RBSC-	File - 2004 [Financial statements]	2004-2005
ARC-1710-04-30		
RBSC-	File - RicePaper/ACWW 2004 [Account	2004
ARC-1710-04-31	book]	
RBSC-	File - 2005 Financial documents RP	2005
ARC-1710-05-01	expenses and revenue	
RBSC-	File - 2005 Stuff [Financial statements]	2004-2005
ARC-1710-05-02		
RBSC-	File - 2006 Financial statements	2006
ARC-1710-05-03	2 2000 I manorar statements	
1110-05 - 05		

RBSC- ARC-1710-05-04 File - Accounting/financial record Jan- [1999-2006] June 2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-05-05 File - Budgets [2003-2006] [2003-2006] RBSC- ARC-1710-05-06 File - Public service bodies GST rebate [2003?] RBSC- ARC-1710-05-07 File - [ACWW office floor plan] [1990-200-?] [1990-200-?] RBSC- ARC-1710-05-08 File - Canadian arts and heritage 2003-2005 Sustainability - capacity bulding component/marketing and circulation planning proj. File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 ARC-1710-05-00 File - BC Arts Council for the Arts 2002-2005 ARC-1710-05-01 Capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices File - Canada Council for the Arts 2003-2004 ARC-1710-08-01 RBSC- File - Canada Council for the Arts 2003-2004 ARC-1710-08-02 grants to literary and arts magazines 1999-2006 ARC-1710-08-03 diverse organizations - CCouncil RBSC- File - Equity: Cap bidg for culturally 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-04 RBSC- File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-06 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-06 File - SALM 2006 2006 ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-08 File - SALM 2006 2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004 2002-2004 ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004 2004-2004 ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004 2004-2004 ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant	
File - Budgets [2003-2006]	
ARC-1710-05-05 File - Public service bodies GST rebate [2003?]	
File - Public service bodies GST rebate [2003?]	
ARC-1710-05-06 File - [ACWW office floor plan] [1990-200-7] ARC-1710-05-07 File - Canadian arts and heritage 2003-2005 ARC-1710-05-08 sustainability - capacity bulding component/marketing and circulation planning proj. 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-10 File - Canada Council for the Arts capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices 2003-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally 2005-2006 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-06 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 <td< td=""><td></td></td<>	
RBSC-ARC-1710-05-07 File - [ACWW office floor plan] [1990-200-?] RBSC-ARC-1710-05-08 File - Canadian arts and heritage sustainability - capacity bulding component/marketing and circulation planning proj. 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-10 File - Canada Council for the Arts capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices 2002-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts grants to literary and arts magazines 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts grants to literary and arts magazines 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally diverse organizations - CCouncil 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project Canada Magazine Fund 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-06 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support proj. 2004-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09	
ARC-1710-05-07 File - Canadian arts and heritage sustainability - capacity bulding component/marketing and circulation planning proj. 2003-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 ARC-1710-05-09 File - Canada Council for the Arts capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices 2002-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-10 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally 2005-2006 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-06 File - Circulation Enhancement Project Canada Magazine Fund 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 2004-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 2004-2006	
ARC-1710-05-07 File - Canadian arts and heritage sustainability - capacity bulding component/marketing and circulation planning proj. 2003-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 ARC-1710-05-09 File - Canada Council for the Arts capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices 2002-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-10 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally 2005-2006 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-06 File - Circulation Enhancement Project Canada Magazine Fund 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 2004-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 2004-2006	
File - Canadian arts and heritage 2003-2005	
ARC-1710-05-08 sustainability - capacity bulding component/marketing and circulation planning proj. RBSC- ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 RBSC- ARC-1710-05-10 capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices ratistic practices RBSC- ARC-1710-08-01 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-02 grants to literary and arts magazines RBSC- ARC-1710-08-03 diverse organizations - CCouncil RBSC- ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CAMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - CAMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005	
component/marketing and circulation planning proj. RBSC- ARC-1710-05-09 RBSC- ARC-1710-05-10 RBSC- ARC-1710-05-10 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-04 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-05 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-05 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-06 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Supp	
Planning proj. File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004	
RBSC-ARC-1710-05-09 File - BC gaming access program 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-05-09 File - Canada Council for the Arts 2002-2005 ARC-1710-05-10 capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 1999-2006 ARC-1710-08-02 grants to literary and arts magazines 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally 2005-2006 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 File - SALM 2006 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-05-09 RBSC- ARC-1710-05-10 RBSC- ARC-1710-05-10 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-01 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-02 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-03 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-04 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-05 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-05 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-06 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 RBSC-	
RBSC- File - Canada Council for the Arts	
ARC-1710-05-10 capacity building for culturally diverse artistic practices RBSC- File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC- File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-02 grants to literary and arts magazines RBSC- File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-03 diverse organizations - CCouncil RBSC- File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC- File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-05 RBSC- File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund RBSC- File - SALM 2006 2006 ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-08 proj. RBSC- File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
Artistic practices	
RBSC-ARC-1710-08-01 File - BC Arts Council 2003-2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts - grants to literary and arts magazines 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally diverse organizations - CCouncil 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - CmF - circulation enhancement project 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support proj. 2004-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support proj. 2004-2006 RBSC-File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-01 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts - 1999-2006 ARC-1710-08-02 grants to literary and arts magazines RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally diverse organizations - CCouncil 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project Canada Magazine Fund 2004-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-06 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - CMF - circulation enhancement Project Canada Magazine Fund - Support Proj. 2002-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support Canada Magazine Fund - Support Proj. 2004-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support Canad	
RBSC-ARC-1710-08-02 File - Canada Council for the Arts - grants to literary and arts magazines 1999-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-03 File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally diverse organizations - CCouncil 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund 2006-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement proj. 2002-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support for Art and Literary Mags 2004-2006 RBSC-File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-02 grants to literary and arts magazines RBSC- File - Equity: Cap bldg for culturally diverse organizations - CCouncil RBSC- File - 2004 strategic plans ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2010 Legacies Now RBSC- File - 2010 Legacies Now ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund RBSC- File - SALM 2006 ARC-1710-08-07 2002-2005 RBSC- File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-08 proj. RBSC- File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC-	
ARC-1710-08-03 diverse organizations - CCouncil RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC-File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC-ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2004 strategic plans 2004 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement proj. 2002-2005 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support proj. 2004-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-09 File - DCH capacity building grant proj. 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-04 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund RBSC-ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC-ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-08 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC-File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC- ARC-1710-08-05 File - 2010 Legacies Now 2005-2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-06 File - Circulation Enhancement Project Canada Magazine Fund 2004-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement proj. 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support for Art and Literary Mags 2004-2006 RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-05 File - Circulation Enhancement Project 2004-2005 ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund RBSC-	
RBSC- ARC-1710-08-06	
ARC-1710-08-06 Canada Magazine Fund RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement proj. 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support proj. 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC- ARC-1710-08-07 File - SALM 2006 2006 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-08 File - CMF - circulation enhancement proj. 2002-2005 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-09 File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support proj. 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-07 RBSC- ARC-1710-08-08 RBSC- File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 proj. RBSC- RBSC- File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC- File - CMF - circulation enhancement 2002-2005 ARC-1710-08-08 proj. RBSC- File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-08 proj. RBSC- File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC- File - Canada Magazine Fund - Support 2004-2006 ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-09 for Art and Literary Mags RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
RBSC- File - DCH capacity building grant 2002-2004	
ARC-1710-08-10	
RBSC- File - Gateway fund grants 1996-1999,	
ARC-1710-08-11 2004	
RBSC- File - Internal documents [2000-2005]	
ARC-1710-08-12	
RBSC- File - Housekeeping minutes 2004-2005	
ARC-1710-08-13	
RBSC- File - [ACWW board member job 1999	
ARC-1710-08-14 descriptions]	
RBSC- File - [ACWW policies] 1999	
ARC-1710-08-15 RRSC File [Reard member orientation] 1000	
RBSC- File - [Board member orientation] 1999	
ARC-1710-08-16	
RBSC- File - [ACWW board of directors] 1996-1998,	
ARC-1710-08-17 2003-2004	
RBSC- File - Newsletters 1996-1998	
ARC-1710-08-18	

		Tong Chu Tonus
RBSC-	File - ACWW financials 2003-2004	
ARC-1710-20-01		
RBSC-	File - ACWW book club	
ARC-1710-20-15		
RBSC-	File - [ACWW posters]	
ARC-1710-21-07		
RBSC-	File - [Writers group meeting minutes]	1984
ARC-1710-22-06		
RBSC-	File - [Board meeting minutes 1999]	1999
ARC-1710-23-14	[
RBSC-	File - [Board meeting minutes 2000]	2000
ARC-1710-23-15	The [Board meeting minutes 2000]	2000
RBSC-	File - [Email communications re: board	1999
ARC-1710-23-16	member descriptions]	1999
RBSC-	-	1999
	File - [Emerging writers award	1999
ARC-1710-23-17	committee minutes]	1005
RBSC-	File - [Statement of income 1997]	1997
ARC-1710-23-18		1000
RBSC-	File - [Writers for change program	1999
ARC-1710-25-04	material]	
RBSC-	File - [ACWW Correspondence and	1996-2001
ARC-1710-25-05	related material]	
RBSC-	File - [ACWW Board meeting agendas]	1997-2004
ARC-1710-25-06		
RBSC-	File - [ACWW grant applications and	1994-2000
ARC-1710-25-19	related material]	
RBSC-	File - Theatres local rates	1995
ARC-1710-26-01		
RBSC-	File - [ACWW mandate, funding	1996-2003
ARC-1710-26-02	opportunities, news articles, and	2000
11110 1710 20 02	correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - ACPAR	1995
ARC-1710-26-03	The Herric	1773
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous	1995-1996
ARC-1710-26-04	The - Miscendieous	1993-1990
	Eilo Dhilinning Entertaire	1005
RBSC-	File - Philippine Entertainers	1995
ARC-1710-26-05		1001 1007
RBSC-	File - Grant information (1 of 2)	1991-1996
ARC-1710-26-06		1007 1007
RBSC-	File - Grant information (2 of 2)	1995-1996
ARC-1710-26-07		
RBSC-	File - San Francisco - Kearney Street	1995
ARC-1710-26-08	workshop	
RBSC-	File - New stuff for newsletter	1995-1996
ARC-1710-26-09		
RBSC-	File - Other newsletters	1995-1996
ARC-1710-26-10		
RBSC-	File - ACWW- special	1995
ARC-1710-26-11	1	
RBSC-	File - ACWW promotions	1995
ARC-1710-26-12	p.oono	• • •
RBSC-	File - ACWW- business stuff	1995-2000
ARC-1710-26-13	The remained stuff	1775 2000
1MC-1/10-20-13		

		ong cha tonas
RBSC-	File - Grants	1995-1997
ARC-1710-26-14		
RBSC-	File - [ACWW minutes of meetings and	1995-2003
ARC-1710-26-15	agendas]	
RBSC-	File - [Report on strategic plan, press	1995-1999
ARC-1710-26-16	releases and correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - [Grant, license, and financial	1995-2001
ARC-1710-26-17	information]	
RBSC-	File - [Reports of Vancouver Cultural	1995-1996
ARC-1710-27-01	Alliance and Chinese Canadian Arts	
	Symposium]	
RBSC-	File - [ACWW financial information]	1999
ARC-1710-27-03	The [New Williamstation]	1777
RBSC-	File - [Certificates of incorporation, grant	1995
ARC-1710-27-04	form, and financial statement]	1993
RBSC-	File - ACWW Writers' information	1996
ARC-1710-27-05		1990
	resource	1007
RBSC-	File - [ACWW 1996 agendas, events and	1996
ARC-1710-27-06	materials]	
RBSC-	File - ACWW 1999	1999
ARC-1710-27-07		
RBSC-	File - Writing Techniques	1994-1995
ARC-1710-27-09		
RBSC-	File - ACWW Miscellaneous	1995
ARC-1710-27-10		
RBSC-	File - ACWW Old Stuff	1969-1995
ARC-1710-27-11		
RBSC-	File - ACWW Old P.R.	1994-1995
ARC-1710-27-12		
RBSC-	File - Newsletter contacts and media lists	1994-1998
ARC-1710-27-14		
RBSC-	File - C-C Personalities	1995
ARC-1710-27-15		
RBSC-	File - Internet	1994
ARC-1710-27-16		
RBSC-	File - [Materials from Vancouver	1995, 2002
ARC-1710-27-26	Cultural Alliance, Vancouver	
	multicultural society]	
RBSC-	File - Equity	1996
ARC-1710-27-27		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence, grant	1999-2003
ARC-1710-30-23	applications, financial statements]	
RBSC-	File - [Agendas, notes and minutes]	1998-2004
ARC-1710-30-24	[-
RBSC-	File - [Notes, fliers, pamphlets and news	1995
ARC-1710-30-25	articles]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and submissions]	1994-1995
ARC-1710-30-26	- ne [consepondence and buomissions]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence, newsletters, and	1993-1996
ARC-1710-31-07	pamphlets]	1775 1770
RBSC-	File - [Contracts, financial statements,	1997-1998
ARC-1710-31-08	receipts and meeting agendas]	1//1-1/70
Vancouver Asia	an Heritage Month Society	

Date: 1995-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to the Vancouver Asian Heritage Month Society (VAHMS) including project proposals, committee meeting agendas and minutes, programs and posters from events, budgets, grant applications, photographs, correspondence, and event planning records.

<u>Physical description</u>: 28 cm of textual material, 3 photographs : col.; 15 x 22 cm and 15 x 10 cm, and 1 optical disc (27 min., 38 sec)

Publication status:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1997-2004		
ARC-1710-07-27	programs]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	[2000-2001]		1
ARC-1710-07-16	project proposals]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	[1997-2000]		
ARC-1710-07-17	schedules]			
RBSC-	File - [ExplorASIAN 2002 poetry	2002		
ARC-1710-07-18	submission]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	2001-2002		,
ARC-1710-07-19	special events committee meeting			
	minutes]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	2002, 2004		
ARC-1710-07-20	Society board of directors meeting			
	agendas and minutes]			
RBSC-	File - [ExplorASIAN events and	2004		,
ARC-1710-07-21	volunteer recruitment]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1999-2000	,	
ARC-1710-07-22	Society grant applications]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	2000-2004		
ARC-1710-07-23	sponsorship opportunities]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	[2000-2002]	,	,
ARC-1710-07-24	Society budgets and funraising]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	2001-2002		1
ARC-1710-07-25	Society programming committee meeting			
	minutes]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1997-2013	,	
ARC-1710-07-26	events advertising and programs]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1997, 1999	,	,
ARC-1710-09-01	1997 and 1999 planning]			
RBSC-	File - [ExplorASIAN 2002 planning]	[2002]		ı
ARC-1710-09-02		- -		
RBSC-	File - [Overview of Vancouver Asian	2000		-
ARC-1710-09-03	Heritage Month Society]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	2002		
ARC-1710-09-04	Society membership proposal]			

	· ·	
RBSC-	File - [General correspondence]	2001, 2002,
ARC-1710-09-05		2004
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	[2000-2005?]
ARC-1710-09-06	2000 correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs]	[2000?]
ARC-1710-09-07		
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	
ARC-1710-20-02	posters]	
	1 * *	
RBSC-	File - [A brief history of Asian North	
ARC-1710-20-08	America]	
RBSC-	File - {VAHMS] Board Minutes 2005	2005
ARC-1710-22-16		
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] Board Minutes 2006	2006
ARC-1710-22-17		
RBSC-	File - VAHMS Meeting Minutes &	
ARC-1710-22-18	Agendas 2004-2005	
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] AGM 2006	2006
ARC-1710-22-19	1.10 [1/1111/15]/1011/12000	2000
	Eile [VAHMS] Board Minutes 2007	2007
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] Board Minutes 2007	2007
ARC-1710-22-20		
RBSC-	File - {VAHMS] Board Minutes 2008	2008
ARC-1710-22-21		
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] Board Minutes 2009	2009
ARC-1710-22-22		
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] Board Minutes	2009-2010
ARC-1710-22-23	2009/2010	
RBSC-	File - Equity Office National Forum 2007	2007
ARC-1710-22-24	The Equity Office National Forum 2007	2007
RBSC-	File - Chinese Cultural Centre 2006	2007
	File - Chinese Cultural Centre 2006	2006
ARC-1710-22-25		-
RBSC-	File - explorArt 2006	2006
ARC-1710-22-26		
RBSC-	File - VAHMS Special Events	2001
ARC-1710-22-27	Committee Meeting Minutes & Agenda	
	2001	
RBSC-	File - VAHMS Special Events	2002
ARC-1710-22-28	Committee Meeting Minutes & Agenda	
	2002	
RBSC-	File - VAHMS Special Events	2002
ARC-1710-22-29	Committee Meeting Minutes & Agenda	2002
ARC-1/10-22-29	1	
DDGG	2002	2006
RBSC-	File - City of Vancouver Operating Grant	2006
ARC-1710-22-30	2006	
RBSC-	File - BC Society Registrar 2007	2007
ARC-1710-23-01		
RBSC-	File - explorIndonesian	[2005-2006]
ARC-1710-23-02		-
RBSC-	File - explorTaiwanese	2004-2005
ARC-1710-23-03	Cirplot Lat Walledo	
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] Board Minutes 2002	2002
	The - [v Artivis] board withutes 2002	2002
ARC-1710-23-04		2000
RBSC-	File - Greetings from Government	2008
ARC-1710-23-05	Officials - explorAsian 2008	

RBSC-	File - VAHMS Certificate of	1999
		1999
ARC-1710-23-06	Incorporation 2005 S	2007
RBSC-	File - ExplorAsian 2005 Sponsorship	2005
ARC-1710-23-07	Opportunities	
RBSC-	File - [Finding Home]	2005
ARC-1710-23-08		
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS] AGM Meeting Minutes	2010
ARC-1710-23-09	2010	
RBSC-	File - [Other meeting minutes]	2011
ARC-1710-23-10		
RBSC-	File - Dali Basu	[2008]
ARC-1710-23-11		
RBSC-	File - [Cultural event promotions]	[2009-2013]
ARC-1710-23-12		
RBSC-	File - [Membership form]	2012-2013
ARC-1710-23-13		
RBSC-	File - [ExplorAsian calendar of events	2002, 2004
ARC-1710-24-06	and programs]	, , , , ,
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1995-2002
ARC-1710-24-07	programs and posters]	1990 2002
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1999-2002
ARC-1710-24-08	correspondence]	1,7,7, 2002
RBSC-	File - [ExplorAsian 2003 background	2003
ARC-1710-24-09	information]	2003
RBSC-	File - [Copy of certificate of	1999
ARC-1710-24-10	incorporation British Columbia society	1999
ARC-1/10-24-10	act]	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1995-2005
ARC-1710-24-11	meeting minutes, program planning, and	1993-2003
ARC-1/10-24-11	related material]	
DDCC		1000 2004
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	1999-2004
ARC-1710-24-12	budgets and expenditure form]	2001 2004
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Asian Heritage Month	2001-2004
ARC-1710-24-13	Society contracts and related material]	1007 2004
RBSC-	File - [Grant applications and related	1996-2004
ARC-1710-24-14	material]	
RBSC-	File - [Call for submissions, sponshorhip,	1995-2002
ARC-1710-24-15	advertising, and project proposals]	
RBSC-	File - Pomelo project	25-14
ARC-1710-25-14		
RBSC-	File - [ExplorAsian 2003 events]	2003
ARC-1710-27-02		
RBSC-	File - [VAHMS grant and budget	2000
ARC-1710-27-29	information]	

Vancouver Chinese Cultural Centre

Date: [197-]-[200-]; predominate 1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records related to the Chinese Cultural Centre (CCC) in Vancouver, British Columbia. Materials include a guide to Chinatown-Strathcona, publicity materials related to events

sponsored by the CCC, a media briefing, a photograph of Howe Lee (a former director of the CCC), and a speech by Dr. Wallace Chung.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records and 1 photograph: col.; 9 x 6 cm

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Guide to Chinatown-Strathcona]	[197-]-[200-]		
ARC-1710-09-08				
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Cultural Centre events]	1975-[200-]		
ARC-1710-09-09				
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Cultural Centre media	2003		
ARC-1710-09-10	briefing re: Last Spike Solidarity]			
RBSC-	File - [Howe Lee]	[197-]-[200-]		
ARC-1710-09-11				
RBSC-	File - [History of Chinese People in	[197-]		
ARC-1710-09-12	Canada speech]			
RBSC-	File - [Plaque unveiling for Chinese	1988		
ARC-1710-22-05	railroad workers in Canada]			

Asian Canadian communities and organizations

<u>Date</u>: [191-]-2004; predominate 1970-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual and photographic records related to Asian Canadian communities in Canada especially the Chinese Canadian community in Vancouver and in other parts of British Columbia. Material includes newsletters from various Asian Canadian cultural organizations in Canada, material from conferences related to Asian Canadians, material from the Saltwater City exhibition in Vancouver, Powell Street Revue, protests in Vancouver's Chinatown, material about Chinese Canadian youth, collected articles on Asian Canadians in the news, materials commemorating the second Sino-Japanese War and Chinese railroad workers, and educational material from the Britannia Shipyards in Richmond, British Columbia.

Physical description: 28 cm of textual records and 12 photographs: b&w; 7x13 cm

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1710-09-13	File - Chinatown protests	[197-]-[198-]		

		ong chu tohus
RBSC-	File - [Asian Canadian community	1999-2004
ARC-1710-09-14	newsletters from British Columbia]	
RBSC-	File - [Saltwater City exhibition]	[1986?]
ARC-1710-09-15		
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Student Athletic Club	[197-]-[198-]
ARC-1710-09-16	photographs]	
RBSC-	File - [Britannia Heritage Shipyard]	[199-]-2000
ARC-1710-09-17	([->>]>>
RBSC-	File - [Powell Street Revue]	1977
ARC-1710-09-18	The - [Towen Succe Revue]	1977
RBSC-	File - [Campaign publications for Bill	1984
		1904
ARC-1710-09-19	Yee]	·
RBSC-	File - ["Exploring Your Chinese	[194-]-[1971]
ARC-1710-09-20	Community" by Wong Foon Sien]	
RBSC-	File - [Asian Studies at UBC]	[197-]-[198-]
ARC-1710-09-21		
RBSC-	File - [Stationary and invoice sheets]	[191-]
ARC-1710-09-22		
RBSC-	File - [Position paper of the Ad Hoc	1979-1980
ARC-1710-09-23	Committee of CBA against W5	
1110 1710 07 23	Programme]	
RBSC-	File - "One Step Forward" Conference	1987-1988
ARC-1710-09-24	Concerning Youth Needs	1707-1700
	-	[100.]
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Canadian Youth	[198-]
ARC-1710-09-25	Conference 1985]	
RBSC-	File - Asian newsmakers	1949-1993
ARC-1710-09-26		
RBSC-	File - [National Conference for Asian	1989-1996
ARC-1710-09-27	Arts Presenters]	
RBSC-	File - Chinese Canadian National Council	1995
ARC-1710-09-28	Chinese Canadian Arts Symposium 1995	
RBSC-	File - Film - Asian Canadian	[1985-1994]
ARC-1710-10-01	The Tim Asian Canadian	[1505 1551]
RBSC-	File - [Bamboo Brew]	[1980]
ARC-1710-10-02	rile - [Dailiboo Biew]	[1900]
	Tril ramya (at : a : t	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - [CCNC (Chinese Canadian	1980-1988
ARC-1710-19-16	National Council)]	
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Canadian studies]	[1970-1979?]
ARC-1710-19-17		
RBSC-	File - [On the 4th anniversary of the	[1970-1979?]
ARC-1710-19-18	Chinese War of Resistance]	
RBSC-	File - [A memorial for Chinese Canadian	1981
ARC-1710-19-19	contribution: The railway workers or Dr.	
1.110 17 17	Sun Yat-Sen]	
RBSC-	File - [Report on the status of the 125	1983
I .	1 - ÷	1705
ARC-1710-19-20	celebration]	1002
RBSC-	File - [Canada and Chinese labour corps	1982
ARC-1710-19-21	1917-1920	
RBSC-	File - [Asian Canadian community	2000
ARC-1710-19-22	newsletters]	
RBSC-	File - [Chinese-Canadian Youth	1985
ARC-1710-19-27	Conference 1985]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence re: Chinese youth	1978
ARC-1710-19-28	worker position in Chinatown]	
1110 17 20	orner position in chilatownj	

RBSC-	File - [Chinese Nationalist League of	
ARC-1710-21-13	Canada Toronto branch]	
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Benevolent Association	1980
ARC-1710-22-03	media protest]	
RBSC-	File - Chan Family chronicles	[1977-1998]
ARC-1710-22-07		
RBSC-	File - [Chinese in Vancouver]	[1970-2000?]
ARC-1710-22-08		
RBSC-	File - [Advertisements for Cantonese	[19-?]
ARC-1710-24-21	language lessons]	
RBSC-	File - [Towards social justice for	2000
ARC-1710-25-07	overseas Filipinos/ by Kalayaan	
	Resource and Training Centre]	
RBSC-	File - [Filipino newspaper and	2001, 2014
ARC-1710-25-08	pamphlets]	
RBSC-	File - [Copy of dragonboat festival	1998-2000
ARC-1710-25-09	schedule, student newspaper, and	
	pamphlets]	
RBSC-	File - Burnaby Writers Society	[199-?]
ARC-1710-27-21		
RBSC-	File - Praxis	1995
ARC-1710-27-22		
RBSC-	File - Fiji Canada Association Newsletter	1999
ARC-1710-27-25		
RBSC-	File - Writing through race conference -	1995
ARC-1710-28-01	final report	
RBSC-	File - [Copy of Chinese Canadian	1987
ARC-1710-28-05	National Council publication Profile]	
RBSC-	File - [Copy of Chinatown Planning	1976-1980
ARC-1710-28-09	Newletter and Chinese students'	
	association newsletter]	
RBSC-	File - [National Assoication of Japanese	2003
ARC-1710-30-15	Canadians - Emerging Leaders forum	
7777	materials]	
RBSC-	File - [Foreign correspondent's club of	[200-?]
ARC-1710-30-16	Hong Kong promotional brochure	2000
RBSC-	File - [Dragon Boat Festival promotional	2000
ARC-1710-30-17	materials]	2000
RBSC-	File - [National Nikkei Heritage Centre	2000
ARC-1710-30-18	promotional materials]	5000 03
RBSC-	File - [Centre A brochures]	[200-?]
ARC-1710-30-19		1000
RBSC-	File - [Phillipino organizations	1999
ARC-1710-30-20	promotional materials]	1000
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Canadian National	1999
ARC-1710-30-21	Council publication, pamphlets, and	
1	news clippings]	

Literary, performing, and visual arts

Date: 1979-2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of cultural event programs and flyers from Canada and the west coast of the United States, predominately events taking place in Vancouver, Toronto, Washington and California. Events

include musical performances, author readings, art exhibits, plays, festivals, film screenings, and conferences on arts and cultural topics. Other material in the series include cartoons, photographs of musical artists, dancers, and stage performers from Vancouver and elsewhere, meeting minutes of the Vancouver Cultural Alliance (now known as the Alliance for Arts and Culture), and material from the Vancouver Folk Music society.

<u>Physical description</u>: 29 cm of textual records, 11 photographs : b&w ; 27 x 35 cm or smaller, and 8 filmstrips : b&w negatives ; 35 mm

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [West Coast Review Publishing	1997-1998		
ARC-1710-09-29	Society meeting minutes]			
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Cultural Alliance]	1997		1
ARC-1710-09-30				
RBSC-	File - Van. Cultural Alliance board	1997		
ARC-1710-09-31	meeting minutes			
RBSC-	File - Cartoons	1988-1997	·	
ARC-1710-09-32				
RBSC-	File - Music revues etc.	[1979-1983]		,
ARC-1710-09-33				
RBSC-	File - [Iron Road opera]	1989-2001	,	·
ARC-1710-09-34				
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver Folk Music Festival	1991	,	,
ARC-1710-09-35	Society]			
RBSC-	File - [1970s events]	1970-1979	1	1
ARC-1710-16-01				
RBSC-	File - [1980s events]	1980-1989		1
ARC-1710-16-02				
RBSC-	File - [1990 events]	1990		,
ARC-1710-16-03				
RBSC-	File - [1993 events]	1993	1	1
ARC-1710-16-04				
RBSC-	File - [1994 events]	1994		1
ARC-1710-16-05				
RBSC-	File - [1995 events]	1995		
ARC-1710-16-06				
RBSC-	File - [1996 events]	1996		
ARC-1710-16-07				
RBSC-	File - [1997 events]	1997		
ARC-1710-16-08				
RBSC-	File - [1998 events]	1998		
ARC-1710-16-09				
RBSC-	File - [1999 events]	1999		,
ARC-1710-16-10				
RBSC-	File - [2000 events]	2000	,	
ARC-1710-16-11	[2000 0.0000]			

	-	Wong cha londs
RBSC-	File - [2001 events]	2001
ARC-1710-16-12		
RBSC-	File - [2002 events]	2002
ARC-1710-16-13		
RBSC-	File - [2003 events]	2003
ARC-1710-16-14		
RBSC-	File - [2004 evemts]	2004
ARC-1710-16-15		
RBSC-	File - [2005 events]	2005
ARC-1710-16-16		
RBSC-	File - [2006 events]	2006
ARC-1710-16-17		
RBSC-	File - [2010 events]	2010
ARC-1710-16-18		
RBSC-	File - [1992 events]	1992
ARC-1710-16-19		
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters]	1989-2004
ARC-1710-19-23		
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[1975-1981?]
ARC-1710-19-24		-
RBSC-	File - [Yellow Fever]	1984, 1986
ARC-1710-19-25		,
RBSC-	File - [No. 1 Son]	[1970-1999?]
ARC-1710-19-26		
RBSC-	File - [Roger Rainbow (Kwan Chi	[1986]
ARC-1710-22-04	Hung)]	[1500]
RBSC-	File - [Chiense song lyrics]	[1979-2010?]
ARC-1710-22-11	The [emense song lyttes]	[1575 2010.]
RBSC-	File - [Ricepaper Articles]	[1995-2005?]
ARC-1710-22-12	The [recepuper randeres]	[1775 2005.]
RBSC-	File - [Musical acts]	[1990-2010?]
ARC-1710-22-13	The [Musical acts]	[1770 2010.]
RBSC-	File - [Photographs]	[1979-2010?]
ARC-1710-22-14	The [I notographs]	[17/7 2010.]
RBSC-	File - [Undated events]	[1979-2010?]
ARC-1710-22-15	The - [Olidated events]	[1777-2010:]
RBSC-	File - [Undated events]	[1979-2010?]
ARC-1710-24-16	The - [Chaica events]	[1/1/-2010;]
RBSC-	File - [2001 to 2003 events]	2001-2003
ARC-1710-24-17	1 ne - [2001 to 2003 events]	2001-2003
RBSC-	File - [1997 to 2000 events]	1997-2000
ARC-1710-24-18	THE - [1997 to 2000 events]	177/-2000
RBSC-	File - [1991-1993 events]	1001 1002
ARC-1710-24-19	File - [1991-1993 events]	1991-1993
	File [Theatre programs and	1005
RBSC- ARC-1710-27-23	File - [Theatre programs and information]	1995
	-	1002
RBSC-	File - [Mayworks festival]	1993
ARC-1710-27-24	File DV	1007 2002
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous programs]	1997-2002
ARC-1710-27-28	F''1 12000 + 2002	2000 2002
RBSC-	File - [2000 to 2002 events]	2000-2002
ARC-1710-28-04	Till 100	7000 03
RBSC-	File - [Co-op radio programming and	[200-?]
ARC-1710-28-08	undated events]	

RBSC-	File - [Copy of publication from the	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-18	writing program at Carnegie Center]	
RBSC-	File - [Alliance for arts and culture	1999
ARC-1710-24-22	promotional materials]	
RBSC-	File - [Event posters and promotional	1975-2010
ARC-1710-31-11	material]	
RBSC-	File - Gumshan: The Chinese-American	1982
ARC-1710-46-03	Saga	
RBSC-	File - Dialogue: Asian American Arts	1998
ARC-1710-46-04	Alliance	
RBSC-	File - Asian Art News	2000
ARC-1710-46-05		
RBSC-	File - Clapper Tales	[197-?]
ARC-1710-46-11		
RBSC-	File - Bureau Chief Vureau [Wei Qi	1980
ARC-1710-46-12	Ping]	
RBSC-	File - Interview in a Moscow	1978
ARC-1710-46-13	Kindergarten [Liang Hou-min]	

Asian American communities and organizations

Date: 1975-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to Asian American ethnic communities, in particular the American Chinese communities in San Francisco, California, and the state of Washington. Newsletters, photographs, magazines, flyers, correspondence, brochures and pamphlets, and audio material in this series focus on Asian performing, visual, and literary arts and cultural events. In addition, there is material relating to protests for tenants of the International Hotel in San Francisco (a low-cost hotel where many Asian immigrants lived) and Chol Soo Lee, a Korean American who was wrongly convicted for murder in 1973.

<u>Physical description</u>: 10 cm of textual records, 2 photographs: b&w; $18 \times 13 \text{ cm}$, and 1 audio disc (8 min.): analog, 45 rpm

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1710-10-03	File - [The Buddha Bandits]	[197-]-[199-]		
RBSC- ARC-1710-10-04	File - Not on the Menu: Photographic Images of the Chinese Communities in New York and San Francisco	1974-1981		
RBSC- ARC-1710-10-05	File - [Support for Lois-Ann Yamanka]	1998		
RBSC- ARC-1710-10-06	File - [Asian American organizations' newsletters]	1980, [1982], 1999		
RBSC- ARC-1710-10-07	File - [Asian American Film Festival]	1977		

RBSC-	File - [Asian Seattle]	1980
ARC-1710-10-08		
RBSC-	File - [Chol Soo Lee]	1978
ARC-1710-10-09		
RBSC-	File - [Kokuho Rose rice bags]	[1979?]
ARC-1710-10-10		
RBSC-	File - [Asian restaurants]	[197-]-[199-]
ARC-1710-10-11		
RBSC-	File - [Asian American Artistry]	2001
ARC-1710-10-12		
RBSC-	File - [Asian American organizations'	[1980, 2000]
ARC-1710-24-03	brochures and posters]	
RBSC-	File - Asian American Writers'	1994-1995
ARC-1710-27-08	Workshop	
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters and events]	1993-2000
ARC-1710-28-03		
RBSC-	File - Bridge: An Asian American	1972-1978
ARC-1710-31-35	Perspective	
RBSC-	File - Ten: The Literary Magazine for the	1998
ARC-1710-46-01	Asian American Writers' Workshop	

Manuscripts

Date: 1970-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of manuscripts sent and given to Jim Wong-Chu. Manuscripts have been arranged in alphabetical order by author's last name. Some manuscripts have been sorted by genre by Jim Wong-Chu into categories such as fiction, poetry, and plays, but these folders may contain other types of writing as well.

Physical description: 1.05 m of textual material

Arrangement:

Manuscripts received in the 2018 accrual had an apparent original order which has been preserved by the archivist, along with file titles, where present.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Bak, Louise]	[199-]-[200-]		
ARC-1710-10-13				
RBSC-	File - [Barkley, Gloria]	1993		_
ARC-1710-10-14				
RBSC-	File - [Barman, Jean]	1997		
ARC-1710-10-15				
RBSC-	File - [Browne, Penni Leong]	2001		
ARC-1710-10-16				

RBSC- ARC-1710-10-17	File - [Bush, Gary]	1987
RBSC-	File - [Chan, Jessica Gin-Jade]	2005
ARC-1710-10-18	The - [Chan, Jessica Gin-Jade]	2003
RBSC-	File - [Chao, Lien]	1996-1997
ARC-1710-10-19	The [Chao, Elen]	1990 1991
RBSC-	File - [Chiu, Jo-Ann]	[199-]-[200-]
ARC-1710-10-20	The [cmu, 50 7 mm]	[199] [200]
RBSC-	File - [Choo, Mae]	[197-]-[199-]
ARC-1710-11-01	The [choo; wae]	[177] [177]
RBSC-	File - [Chow, Lilly]	1997-2001
ARC-1710-11-02	The - [Chow, Emy]	1997-2001
RBSC-	File - [Choy, Wayson]	1992
ARC-1710-11-03	The - [Choy, wayson]	1772
RBSC-	File - [deLeon, Voltarie R.]	[1999]
ARC-1710-11-04	The - [deleon, voltarie R.]	[1777]
RBSC-	File - [Dere, William Ging Wee]	1991
ARC-1710-11-05	The - [Bele, william Ging wee]	1991
RBSC-	File - [Diacu, Florin]	2002
ARC-1710-11-06	The - [Diacu, Florin]	2002
RBSC-	File - [Eng, Ann]	[1994?]
ARC-1710-11-07	The [Eng, 74m]	[1774.]
RBSC-	File - [Foo, Kuan]	[197-]-[199-]
ARC-1710-11-08	The - [1 00, Kuan]	[17/-]-[177-]
RBSC-	File - [Fujino, David K.]	1988
ARC-1710-11-09	The - [Fujino, David K.]	1700
RBSC-	File - [Gunn, Sean]	[197-]-[200-]
ARC-1710-11-10	The [Guini, Sean]	[177] [200]
RBSC-	File - [Hume, Fred J.]	1997
ARC-1710-11-11	The [frame, free v.]	
RBSC-	File - [Hatashita-Lee, Kathryn]	[197-]-[200-]
ARC-1710-11-12	[110 [11000]1100 200, 120011]	
RBSC-	File - [Nom, Nancy]	[197-]-[199-]
ARC-1710-11-13		r
RBSC-	File - [Ikegami, Shelly]	2000
ARC-1710-11-14		
RBSC-	File - [Javier, Paolo]	2002
ARC-1710-11-15		
RBSC-	File - [Jew, Anne]	[197-]-[200-]
ARC-1710-12-01	_	
RBSC-	File - [Kageyama, Yugi]	[197-]-[199-]
ARC-1710-12-02		
RBSC-	File - [Kam, Winston Christopher]	1989, 1991
ARC-1710-12-03		
RBSC-	File - [Kawakumi, Sumie]	1995
ARC-1710-12-04		
RBSC-	File - [Kobayashi, Audrey]	1978
ARC-1710-12-05		
RBSC-	File - [Koretchuk, Patricia]	1992-1993
ARC-1710-12-06		
RBSC-	File - [Koyama, Helen]	[1970-1999?]
ARC-1710-12-07		
RBSC-	File - [Kwa, Lydia]	1988, 1990
ARC-1710-12-08		

RBSC- ARC-1710-12-09	File - [Lam, Ed]	[1980-1999?]
RBSC-	File - [Lam, Fiona]	1998
ARC-1710-12-10	The [Bain, Florid]	1770
RBSC-	File - [Lau, Evelyn]	[1980-1999?]
ARC-1710-12-11	The [Bad, Everyn]	[1900 1999.]
RBSC-	File - [Lee, Bennett]	[1970-1999?]
ARC-1710-12-12	The [Bee, Benneu]	[1570 1555.]
RBSC-	File - [Lee, Jennifer]	2000
ARC-1710-12-13	The [Bee, venimer]	2000
RBSC-	File - [Lee, Sharon]	[1970-1999?]
ARC-1710-12-14	The [Bee, Sharon]	[1570 1555.]
RBSC-	File - [Lee, Shew Chuck]	[1970-1999?]
ARC-1710-12-15	The [Bee, Shew Chuck]	[1570 1555.]
RBSC-	File - [Leiren-Young, Mark]	1992
ARC-1710-12-16	[
RBSC-	File - [Leung, Dick]	[1990-2005?]
ARC-1710-12-17		
RBSC-	File - [Leung, Jeet Kei]	[1980-2005?]
ARC-1710-12-18		
RBSC-	File - [Lin, Wender]	[1980-1999?
ARC-1710-12-19		
RBSC-	File - [Louis, Randy]	1975, 1978
ARC-1710-12-20		
RBSC-	File - [Lowe, Wesley]	[1990-2005?]
ARC-1710-12-21		
RBSC-	File - [Lim, Su-Chong	1988
ARC-1710-12-22		
RBSC-	File - [Nguyen, Andrew]	[1990-2005?]
ARC-1710-13-01		
RBSC-	File - [Nunoda, Liz]	1991
ARC-1710-13-02		
RBSC-	File - [Pinto, Eduardo Bettencourt]	[1970-1999?]
ARC-1710-13-03		
RBSC-	File - [Quan, Andy]	[2000-2005?]
ARC-1710-13-04		1006
RBSC-	File - [Rose, Pat]	1996
ARC-1710-13-05		[1070 10050]
RBSC-	File - [Seng, Goh Poh]	[1970-1995?]
ARC-1710-13-06	Ella fühikata VII	1079
RBSC-	File - [Shibata, Y.]	1978
ARC-1710-13-07 RBSC-	Ela fokia Amal	[1000 20059]
ARC-1710-13-08	File - [Shin, Ann]	[1990-2005?]
RBSC-	File - [Shiomi, Rick]	[1980-1990]
ARC-1710-13-09	The - [Sinonii, Rick]	[170U-177U]
RBSC-	File - [Soo, Ben]	1987
ARC-1710-13-10	THE - [500, Bell]	1701
RBSC-	File - [Tan, Sidney]	1977
ARC-1710-13-11	ine - [ran, sidney]	17//
RBSC-	File - [Thien, Madeleine]	1999
ARC-1710-13-12	The [Thien, Madeleine]	1///
RBSC-	File - [Watada, Terry]	1991-1992
ARC-1710-13-13	The [manage reliy]	1//1 1//2
1110 1710 13 13		

RBSC- ARC-1710-14-01	File - [Whong, Valerie Lee]	1991
	File - [Wong, Barry]	[1985]
ARC-1710-14-02	The [Wong, Burry]	[1700]
RBSC-	File - [Wong, Janice]	2004
ARC-1710-14-03	2 2,	
RBSC-	File - [Wong, Larry]	[1970-2005?]
ARC-1710-14-04		
	File - [Wong, Rita]	[1998?]
ARC-1710-14-05	ine [wong, rulu]	[25,50.]
	File - [Yee, Paul]	1986-2001
ARC-1710-14-06	The [rec, run]	1900 2001
	File - [Manuscripts of unknown authors]	[1970-2005?]
ARC-1710-14-07	The - [Manuscripts of unknown authors]	[1770-2003:]
	File - Fiction	[1970-1990?]
ARC-1710-14-08	The - Fletion	[1970-1990:]
	File - Poetry	[1970-1990?]
ARC-1710-14-09	The - Foetry	[1970-19901]
	File - Plays	[1970-1990?]
ARC-1710-14-10	File - Plays	[1970-1990?]
	File - [Cardoso, J.A. Yeung]	[1970-2005?]
ARC-1710-15-01	rile - [Cardoso, J.A. Teung]	[1970-2003?]
	E'l. IV. V. V. v. d.1	1000 1002
	File - [Yap, Kenneth]	1989-1993
ARC-1710-25-10	F'1 [01 A]	2001
	File - [Chen, Amy]	2001
ARC-1710-25-11	F1 17 11 D 41	1070 1007
	File - [Koyama, Helen Ruth]	1978-1996
ARC-1710-25-12	E.1 M. P .11	[10020]
	File - [Wong, David]	[1992?]
ARC-1710-25-13	E.1 (01; ; b)	1005
	File - [Shiomi, R]	1995
ARC-1710-28-21	E. 10.11.1 a.17.1	[10 m
l l	File - [Riddick, T.V.]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-01	T21 67 4 3	110 M
	File - [Jew, Anne]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-02		
	File - Lore's Writing	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-03		1007
· ·	File - [Wong, Christina]	1995
ARC-1710-29-04	Til fol Mil l	4000
l l	File - [Oh, Mila]	1989
ARC-1710-29-05	Till for T	ruo m
	File - [Chong, Denise]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-06	TII 0	F10 07
	File - [Manuscripts of unknown authors]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-07		
	File - [Yee, Paul]	1984
ARC-1710-29-08		, ,,,,,,
	File - [Chow, Lily]	1993
ARC-1710-29-09	TH. (1)	1004
l l	File - [Wong, Valerie]	1994
ARC-1710-29-10		
RBSC-	File - [Speir, Michael]	1983
ARC-1710-29-11	[[,]	

RBSC- ARC-1710-29-12	File - [Aw-Agion, Marcia]	1994
	F'1. II C(A11]	1005
RBSC- ARC-1710-29-13	File - [Lee, Steven Allen]	1995
	File Gleen I. Geriet	[10.0]
RBSC- ARC-1710-29-14	File - Sharon's Script	[19-?]
		1000
RBSC-	File - [Leiren-Young, Mark]	1992
ARC-1710-29-15	T:1	[10.0]
RBSC-	File - [Sola, Liu]	[19-?]
ARC-1710-29-16		1000
RBSC-	File - [Chan, Marty]	1993
ARC-1710-29-17		
RBSC-	File - [Short Stories]	1989
ARC-1710-29-19		
RBSC-	File - [Whong, Valerie Lee]	1990-1993
ARC-1710-29-20		
RBSC-	File - [Lee, Shirley]	1995
ARC-1710-30-01		
RBSC-	File - [Lee, Sky]	1989
ARC-1710-30-02		
RBSC-	File - [McLean, Dirk]	1994
ARC-1710-30-03		
RBSC-	File - [Lai, Larissa]	[199-?]
ARC-1710-30-04		
RBSC-	File - [Chan, Anthony]	[199-?]
ARC-1710-30-05		
RBSC-	File - [Ryon, S.G.]	1995
ARC-1710-30-06		
RBSC-	File - [Bloomfield, George]	[199-?]
ARC-1710-30-07		
RBSC-	File - [Kwa, Lydia]	1995
ARC-1710-30-08		
RBSC-	File - [Seto, Sylvia]	[199-?]
ARC-1710-30-09		
RBSC-	File - [Watada, Terry]	1978-1995
ARC-1710-30-11		
RBSC-	File - [Kwan, Julia]	1993
ARC-1710-30-12	[,]	
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous	1978-1996
ARC-1710-30-12		
RBSC-	File - [Biography of Wing Foon Loo / by	1994
ARC-1710-30-13	Anne]	1// 1
1110-30-13	[1 mmc]	